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Mike,



Please find attached a part number breakdown for the 418 cap part numbers.

In terms of technical data, I do not currently have a technical data sheet

available, so if there is anything specific you would like to know, please

contact me directly.



Kind regards



Jerry Metcalf

Product Manager



Direct Line: +44 (0)1227 773318

Fax: +44 (0)1227 771773

Mobile: +44 (0)7720 419542

<http://www.amphenol.co.uk>









-----Original Message-----

From: Mike Thoirs [mailto:Mike.Thoirs@rs-components.com]

Sent: 25 July 2005 12:01

To: 'karenperry@amphenol.co.uk'

Subject: RE: Technical Data





Hi Karen,

 MANY THANKS FOR THE LINK



Can you advise with a location for the following of your part numbers ?





Manu p/t

418-6033-09P0501-04

418-6033-11P0501-04

418-6033-13P0501-04

418-6033-15P0501-04

418-6033-09R0501-04

418-6033-11R0501-04

418-6033-13R0501-04

418-6033-15R0501-04

AIA-5003-09-00-00-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-11-00-00-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-13-00-00-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-15-00-00-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-09-00-90-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-11-00-90-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-13-00-90-10-AA-04

AIA-5003-15-00-90-10-AA-04

HE.050

 

Best Wishes and Regards,

   Mike Thoirs

+44 1536 405053





-----Original Message-----

From: Karen Perry [mailto:karenperry@amphenol.co.uk]

Sent: 20 June 2005 15:00

To: mike.thoirs@rs-components.com

Subject: Technical Data





Hi Mike



With reference to your fax regarding data sheets for TV07RW-09-98PN(w52).

The full range of data sheets are available to download from our web-site

www.amphenol.co.uk, if you open the online catalogue and go into the

Aerospace section you will see the D38999 catalogue at the end of the page,

if you go into that you will able to select the data sheet for this

particular part.



Hope that this helps.



Regards



Karen





Karen Perry

Distribution Sales Co-ordinator



Amphenol Limited

Thanet Way, Whitstable, Kent, UK

Tel:  44 (0) 1227 773326

Fax:  44 (0) 1227 771773

E-mail:  karenperry@amphenol.co.uk

www.amphenol.co.uk





***************************************************************

The contents of this Email and any files transmitted with it

are confidential and intended solely for the use of the

individual or entity to whom it is addressed. The views stated

herein do not necessarily represent the view of the company.

If you are not the intended recipient of this Email you may not

copy, forward, disclose or otherwise use it or any part of it

in any form whatsoever. If you have received this mail in

error please Email the sender.

***************************************************************



RS Components Ltd.




